

Directory of preferred providers

First Health Network





Search Criteria

Provider Type: Physician

Zip: 79924

Radius: 5.00

Provider Accepting New Patients: Y

Thank you for using our online provider search tool and requesting this printer-friendly view of your search results. This provider list reflects the search criteria you selected. You'll see your search criteria at the top of this first page.

Provider information contained in First Health's online directory is updated weekly from information received from our provider network. This excludes interruptions due to system maintenance, upgrades or unplanned outages. The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. Please check with the provider before scheduling your appointment to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. We can't guarantee the availability of any particular provider. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers. If you have questions about your health plan benefits, you can call the customer service number on your member identification (ID) card. Participating physicians, hospitals and other health care professionals are independent contractors and are neither agents nor employees of First Health. You can get this information at no extra charge in other languages. Just call customer service at the number on your ID card.

Provider information contained in First Health's directory was updated on 8/12/2024. Information included in the directory is accurate, to the best of First Health's knowledge, as of the date of updating/printing, and that members or prospective members should consult First Health's electronic provider directory on its website, or call First Health's customer service phone number, to obtain current provider directory information.

If an appropriate provider cannot be found within the directory, please contact your insurer/carrier to discuss arrangement of care from outside of the network.

You are entitled to full and equal access to covered services from your insurer/carrier under the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Call the phone number on the back of the member's ID card to report inaccurate information OR fill out the online form available under "Report Inaccurate Information". An enrollee may submit a complaint if the enrollee believes they reasonably relied upon materially inaccurate, incomplete, or misleading directory information.

Table Of Contents

All Medical Providers	4
Allergy and Immunology	4
Ambulance	4
Ancillary	4
Cardiology	4
Cardiovascular Disease	4
Chiropractic	4
Clinical Social Work	5
Critical Care Medicine	5
Dialysis Center	6
Durable Medical Equipment	6
Emergency Medicine	6
Family Medicine	6
Family Practice	8
Foot and Ankle Surgery	8
Internal Medicine	8
Laboratory	9
Maternal and Fetal Medicine	10
Mental Health	10
Multi-Specialty (Clinic)	10
Multi-specialty (Group)	10
Nurse Practitioner	10
Obstetrics and Gynecology	12
Optometry	12
Orthopaedic Surgery	13
Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Surgery	13
Pediatrics	13
Physical Therapy	13
Physician Assistant	14
Podiatry	14
Professional Counselor	15
Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing	16
Psychology	16
Pulmonary Disease	16
Radiology	18
Radiology-Diagnostic	18
Registered Dietician	18
Sleep Medicine	18
Sports Medicine	19
Surgery, General	19
Vascular and Interventional Radiology	19

All Medical Providers

Allergy and **Immunology**

Funkhouser, Todd A, MD Practice Name: Southwest

HCP Access PA

Provider Number: 2061148 Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

(915) 777-7207 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1326015173 Medical license number:

14382

Languages: French, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Allergy &

Immunology

Ambulance

HOMELINK

Practice Name: HOMELINK **Provider Number:** 2108078 Primary care provider: Nο

9220 McCombs St

ste 3

EL PASO, TX 79924

(800) 571-2943 Phone: FAX: (800) 973-0390 ΔDΔ accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1689665911

Ancillary

Fyzical El Paso

Practice Name: Fyzical El

Paso

Provider Number: 1124928

Primary care provider: Nο

4758 Loma Del Sur

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 755-0738 FAX: (915) 755-6941 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1164421608

Cardiology

Ibrahim, Ahmed

Mohamed Mohsen, MD

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc.

Provider Number: 2411383 Primary care provider:

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 1100

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 205-3440 FAX: (915) 455-6599 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1639481989 Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation. Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of Fl Paso

Cardiovascular Disease

Cota, Francisco Javier, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 2864841 Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631 FAX: (915) 307-3683 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1598992190 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations Ben Taub General Hospital

Ibrahim, Ahmed Mohamed Mohsen, MD

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc **Provider Number:** 2411383 Primary care provider: Yes

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 1100

EL PASO, TX 79934

Languages: English

Phone: (915) 205-3440 FAX: (915) 455-6599 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1639481989

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation. Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Medrano, Rafael, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 1115625

Primary care provider: Nο

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631 FAX. (915) 307-3683 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1043210792 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Mendez Martinez, Jose

Ignacio, MD

Practice Name: Las Palmas Del Sol Cardiology PLLC **Provider Number:** 2230838

Primary care provider: Nο

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 545-2082 FAX: (915) 593-8559 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1952589970

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las

Palmas Camp Lpdsh

Olusanya, Adebayo

Ovekunle, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 3159024 Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631 FAX: (915) 307-3683 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1730474552

Male

Taveras, Juan Manuel, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 1122178 Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631 FAX: (915) 307-3683 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1932109683

Male

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals

Of Providence Sierra Center

Chiropractic

Darling, Scott S, DC

Practice Name: Scott S. Darling, D.C., P.C.

Provider Number: 1128063 Primary care provider: No

4717 Hondo Pass Dr

Bldg 1, Ste C EL PASO, TX 79904

Phone: (915) 755-2773

FAX: (915) 755-0673

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1114164506

Male

Morgan, Robert C, DC

Practice Name: Vision Chiropractic, PA

Provider Number: 1094196
Primary care provider: No

4720 Tetons Dr EL PASO, TX 79904

Phone: (915) 751-2432

FAX: (915) 751-2698

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1295813723

Languages: Spanish Male

Clinical Social Work

Beato, Alexandro, LCSW

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services PC

Provider Number: 3768613

Primary care provider: No 5625 Woodrow Bean Transmountain

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1780362798 Male

Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Happy Tomorrows

Counseling

Practice Name: Happy
Tomorrows Counseling
Provider Number: 3826674
Primary care provider: No

4655 Cohen Ave Ste B-RM1

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 201-9229

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1922878180

Focus Type: Telemedicine

Silva, Blanca E, MSSW

Practice Name: Aspiring Life

Family Counseling

Provider Number: 3662023 **Primary care provider:** No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 124

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 202-5778

FAX: (915) 271-8112

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467692970

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Post -Traumatic Stress Disorder

Stevens, Daryl, LCSW

Practice Name: Daryl Stevens
Provider Number: 3489792
Primary care provider: No

4964 Cattle Ln EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 304-8076

FAX: (915) 304-8075

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1003434150

Focus Type:

Attention Deficit Disorder, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Group Therapy, Mood Disorders, Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder, Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder, Stress Management

Valencia, Benjamin, MSW

Practice Name: Happy Tomorrows Counseling

Provider Number: 3826668 **Primary care provider:** No

4655 Cohen Ave Ste B-RM1

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 201-9229 **ADA accessible:** Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1548948409

Male

Focus Type:

Adolescent Psychiatry, Anxiety Disorders, Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Child Psychiatry, Co-morbidity, Crisis Intervention , Geriatric Psychiatry, Post -

Traumatic Stress Disorder,

Telemedicine

Critical Care Medicine

Anchondo, Adolfo Noe,

MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 1613119 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1063410777

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Kindred Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Armendariz, Eugenio

Miguel, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 1115683
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1295733434

Languages: Spanish Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Bharat Ved Prakash, Fnu,

MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3096559 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912147125

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospital Of Providence - Transmountain Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Fernandez, Juan Felipe,

MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 2520902
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1306027669

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Kindred Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, Mesa Hills Specialty Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Hatem, Carlo Majid, MD

Practice Name: El Paso
Pulmonary Association
Provider Number: 683257
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1295814705

Languages: Arabic, French, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Payan, Hector A, MD

Practice Name: El Paso
Pulmonary Association
Provider Number: 2516278

Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1093911091

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Ihs Hospital At El Paso, Kindred Hospital-Louisville, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Rowley, Kevin Dale, DO

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3021489
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1942456710

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Adena Regional Medical Center

Dialysis Center

Fresenius Medical Care El Paso Transmountain

Practice Name: Fresenius Medical Care El Paso Transmountain

Provider Number: 3184781
Primary care provider: No

10112 Dyer St EL PASO. TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-2271

FAX: (915) 757-2274

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1194229096

Transmountain Dialysis

Practice Name: Transmountain Dialysis

Provider Number: 1126657
Primary care provider: No

5800 Woodrow Bean Dr EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 759-6532

FAX: (915) 759-6534
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1457315012

Durable Medical Equipment

El Paso Orthopaedic

Surgery Group Eposg

Practice Name: El Paso Orthopaedic Surgery Group

Eposg

Provider Number: 1124512 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 534-1288

FAX: (915) 534-1238

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1194260646

Emergency Medicine

Dodson, Darrel W, DPM,

MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3362803 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154403665

Medical license number:

M4038 Male

Dodson, Darrel W, DPM,

Practice Name: El Paso

Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3362803

Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

FAX: (915) 757-1875 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1154403665 Medical license number:

M4038 Male

Family Medicine

Aguirre, Maria Isabel, FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3827568 **Primary care provider:** No

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 2200

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 440-3700
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1356029789

Female

Aviles, Fernando J, MD

Practice Name: Eric Sides

MD PA

Provider Number: 2625977
Primary care provider: Yes

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 2200

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 440-3700

FAX: (915) 440-3701

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1255531992

Languages: English

Male

Campos, Rebecca L, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Provider Number: 2295093
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-4978

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1558523530

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Christus Santa Rosa Hospital, El Paso Children'S Hospital, Geneva General Hospital, University Hospitals Geneva Medical Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Catinella, Anthony P, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center El Paso

Provider Number: 834081
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-0720

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1285724872

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospital Of Providence - Transmountain Campus

Franck, Agathe, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 2232308 **Primary care provider:** Yes

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 2200

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 440-3700 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1356512065

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification: American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso Franck, Agathe, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center El Paso

Provider Number: 2232308
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-0720

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1356512065

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Hartl, Katherine N, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Provider Number: 3396095
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Center El Paso

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-0720

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1538513940

Languages: Spanish

Female

Janosz, Caleb Joseph, MD

Practice Name: Janosz Caleb

J MD

Provider Number: 3660848
Primary care provider: Yes

9411 Dyer St Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 250-0007

FAX: (833) 675-2530

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1447606181

Male

Montoya, Melissa

Margarita, DO

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center El Paso

Provider Number: 3359369
Primary care provider: No

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 215-8655

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1588197594

Female

Murphy, Daniel Terrance,

MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Provider Number: 2795208
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-4978

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

1376822726

number: Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Children'S Hospital, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Netty, Chenai S, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center El Paso

Provider Number: 3470822 **Primary care provider:** No

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 215-8655

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1114345394

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

University Medical Center

Sepulveda, Sarah Ann, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Provider Number: 3152106

Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-4978

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1386039097

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Children'S Hospital, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Shokar, Gurjeet Singh, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech Physician Associates

Physician Associates

Provider Number: 1111554 **Primary care provider:** Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-4378

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467520957

Male

Board Certification:American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Children'S Hospital, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El

aso

Vazquez, Gerardo, MD Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Provider Number: 2688181
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500
FAX: (915) 757-4978
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1548588833
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Family Practice

Aragon, Lorenzo B B, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Provider Number: 1574016

Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500 FAX: (915) 757-4978 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1669420998

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Cheng, Wei, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center El Paso

Provider Number: 3160142
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 215-8655 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1073740783

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Children'S Hospital, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Martin, Charmaine A, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center El Paso

Provider Number: 1573717
Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 215-8655

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1336107531

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Children'S Hospital, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical

Shokar, Navkiran K, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech

Physician Associates

Center Of El Paso

Provider Number: 1111556 **Primary care provider:** Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500 FAX: (915) 757-4378 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1588722151

number: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Thomas, John P, MD

Practice Name: Wellmed at

Kenworthy

Provider Number: 1109060 **Primary care provider:** Yes

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste 1000

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 298-3434

FAX: (915) 751-7257

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1144229766

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals

Of Providence Sierra Center

Wright, Justin M, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech Physician Associates

Provider Number: 2190497
Primary care provider: No

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500

FAX: (915) 757-4378

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1518118561

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical

Center Of El Paso

Foot and Ankle Surgery

Sapien, Mariano

Matthew, DPM

Practice Name: OMeara Rosado DPM PLLC

Provider Number: 3353083 **Primary care provider:** No

10870 Gateway N Blvd

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 503-2020

FAX: (915) 996-9574

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1225581986

Male

Internal Medicine

Bharat Ved Prakash, Fnu, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3096559
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912147125

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospital Of Providence - Transmountain Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence

Blandon, Pedro Antonio, MD

Practice Name: Pedro A Blandon MD PA

Sierra Center

Provider Number: 734813
Primary care provider: Yes

10112 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 224-0598

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1275531469
Medical license number:

L5254

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Cota, Francisco Javier, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 2864841 **Primary care provider:** No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631

FAX: (915) 307-3683

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1598992190

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ben Taub General Hospital

Dodson, Darrel W, DPM, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3362803
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154403665

Medical license number:

M4038 Male

Dodson, Darrel W, DPM,

MD Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association Provider Number: 3362803
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

FAX: (915) 757-1875

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154403665

Medical license number:

M4038 Male

Funkhouser, Todd A, MD

Practice Name: Southwest

HCP Access PA

Provider Number: 2061148
Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 777-7207
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1326015173
Medical license number:

L4382

Languages: French, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Allergy & Immunology

Ibrahim, Ahmed

Mohamed Mohsen, MD

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc

Provider Number: 2411383 **Primary care provider:** Yes

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 1100

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 205-3440

FAX: (915) 455-6599

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1639481989

Languages: English

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Medrano, Rafael, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 1115625
Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631

FAX: (915) 307-3683

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1043210792

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Mendez Martinez, Jose

Ignacio, MD

Practice Name: Las Palmas Del Sol Cardiology PLLC

Provider Number: 2230838
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 545-2082

FAX: (915) 593-8559

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1952589970

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las

Palmas Camp Lpdsh

Olusanya, Adebayo Oyekunle, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 3159024
Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631

FAX: (915) 307-3683

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1730474552

Male

Taveras, Juan Manuel, MD

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 1122178 **Primary care provider:** No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 307-4631

FAX: (915) 307-3683

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1932109683

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals

Of Providence Sierra Center

Laboratory

Labcorp

Practice Name: Labcorp

Provider Number: 1123958
Primary care provider: No

9428 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-4950

FAX: (915) 757-4952

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1902809940

Quest Diagnostics Practice Name: Quest

Diagnostics

Provider Number: 1124174
Primary care provider: No

5255 Woodrow Bean Transmountain Dr

Ste 15

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-2694 FAX: (915) 757-2566 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1497773022

Maternal and Fetal Medicine

Poole, Aaron Tanner, MD

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of El Paso PLLC **Provider Number:** 2815803 Primary care provider: Yes

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

Phone:

EL PASO, TX 79924

(915) 591-4624 FAX: (915) 591-9291 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1205917614 Medical license number:

P2509 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Billings Clinic Hospital

Mental Health

Emergence Health Network-NEOP

Practice Name: Emergence Health Network-NFOP

Provider Number: 2001193 Primary care provider: Nο

9555 Diana Dr EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 759-2870 FAX: (915) 759-2873 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1033806278

> **Multi-Specialty** (Clinic)

El Paso Orthopaedic Surgery Group Eposg Practice Name: El Paso Orthopaedic Surgery Group

Epose

Provider Number: 1124512 Primary care provider: Nο

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 534-1288 (915) 534-1238 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1194260646

Multi-specialty (Group)

El Paso Orthopaedic Surgery Group Eposg

Practice Name: El Paso Orthopaedic Surgery Group

Eposg

Provider Number: 1124512 Primary care provider:

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 534-1288 FAX: (915) 534-1238 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1194260646

Nurse Practitioner

Aguirre, Maria Isabel, FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3827568 Primary care provider:

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 2200

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 440-3700 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1356029789

Female

Armendariz, Victor Manuel, ACNP, CNP, NP

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 3754155 Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 542-2352 FAX: (915) 307-3683 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1679124333

Male

Carnero, Jocelyn, ACNP,

CNP

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 3850765 Primary care provider: Νo

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1417737651

Female

Cecilia, Alvarez, CNP

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 3578759 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1669099016

Female

Davis, Nicole E, FNP

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc **Provider Number:** 2430852

Primary care provider: No

9870 Gateway North Blvd

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 577-1125 (915) 577-1126 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1477785038

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence East

Campus

Denson, Suzanne, CNP

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 3198028 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1497233464

Female

Flores, Martha Marie,

ACNP. NP

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 3578789 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1194460014

Female

Hawkins, Merlinda, FNP

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of El Paso PLLC

Provider Number: 3827580 Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 591-4624 FAX: (915) 591-9291 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1639839079

Female

Hernandez, Jose Luis, NP

Practice Name: Taveras Juan

M MD

Provider Number: 3549764 Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 542-2352

FAX: (915) 307-3683

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1134702822

Male

Hernandez-Zeh, Irma , APN

Practice Name: BHS
Physicians Network Inc
Provider Number:

Primary care provider: No

3169649

9870 Gateway North Blvd

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 881-3368

FAX: (915) 577-1126

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1023526340

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Providence Hospital

Herrera, Bernadette, ACNP, DNP, NP

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 2322212
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1508156084

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence

Languages: Spanish

Sierra Center

Herrera, Bernadette, ACNP, DNP, NP Practice Name: El Paso

Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 2322212

Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

FAX: (915) 757-1875

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1508156084

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence

Sierra Center

Herrera, Johnny Ray, FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3886948
Primary care provider: No

9565 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924 **Phone:** (915) 974-2200

FAX: (855) 888-3172 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1609646918

Male

Jolynn, Allen, CNP

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3578776
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1932773025

Female

Katherine, Gray, CNP

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3578782
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1528737699

Female

Leszczynski, Joleen M, ACNP, APRN, CNP, DNP,

FN

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3578755

Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1508538778

Female

Mendoza, Gabriel, ANP

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 2837529 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1265804454

Languages: Spanish

Male

Monarez, Berenice, CNP,

NΡ

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3010898 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649720087

Languages: Spanish

Female

Natividad, Pedro, NP

Practice Name: BHS
Physicians Network Inc
Provider Number: 1107594

Primary care provider: Yes

9870 Gateway North Blvd

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 881-3368

FAX: (915) 577-1126

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326027848

Medical license number:

526308 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence East

Campus

Olivas, Sandra, CRNP, NP

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc

Provider Number: 3805877 **Primary care provider:** No

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 1100

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 503-1870

FAX: (915) 503-1871

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1831971977

Female

Rincones, Cheyenne C, NP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 2567890
Primary care provider: No

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 2200

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 440-3700
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1750719498
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health

Sciences Center

Rincones, Cheyenne C, NP

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Provider Number: 2567890
Primary care provider: No

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500 FAX: (915) 757-4978 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1750719498 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center

Sanchez-Allende, Cesar, ACNP, CNP

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 3578785 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1578235479

Male

Obstetrics and **Gynecology**

Aranda Jaimes, Jorge Fernando, MD

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc **Provider Number:** 2987771 Primary care provider: Yes 9870 Gateway North Blvd

Ste B1

EL PASO. TX 79924

Phone: (915) 271-4635 FAX: (915) 751-0951 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225263429

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus

Baeza, Jesus, MD Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of El Paso PLLC

Provider Number: 2911124 Primary care provider: Yes

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 591-4624 FAX: (915) 591-9291 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1750616462 Medical license number:

P7743

Languages: English, Spanish

Male

Loubriel Velez, Carlos H,

Practice Name: FL PASO MEDICAL NETWORK

Provider Number: 949252 Primary care provider: Yes

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 313-9383 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1831203553 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Brownsville Doctors Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Southwestern General Hospital, Surgical Center Of El Paso, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, Valley Baptist Medical Center-Brownsville, Valley Regional Medical Center

Loubriel Velez, Carlos H,

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of El Paso PLLC Provider Number: 949252 Primary care provider:

2nd Floor

ATLANTA, TX 79934

2000 Health Park Dr HP

Phone: (915) 313-9383 FAX: (915) 838-0314 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1831203553 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Brownsville Doctors Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Southwestern General Hospital. Surgical Center Of El Paso, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, Valley Baptist Medical Center-Brownsville, Valley Regional Medical Center

Poole, Aaron Tanner, MD

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of FLPaso PLLC **Provider Number:** 2815803 Primary care provider: Yes

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 591-4624 FAX: (915) 591-9291 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1205917614 Medical license number:

P2509

Affiliations & Accreditations

Billings Clinic Hospital

Rivera Alsina, Manuel Enrique, MD

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of El Paso PLLC **Provider Number:** 2914668 Primary care provider: Yes

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Phone: (915) 591-4624 FAX: (915) 591-9291 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1740260082 Languages: English, Spanish

Male

Zamudio, Jose M, MD Practice Name: BHS

Physicians Network Inc

Provider Number: 1122081 Primary care provider: Yes

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 1100

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 545-1200 FAX: (915) 455-6599 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1407822281 Languages: Spanish

Male

Optometry

Holt, Kerry T, OD

Practice Name: Eyeland

Vision

Provider Number: 1091962 Primary care provider: No

4775 Loma Del Sur Dr EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 821-6800 FAX: (915) 822-8282 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1699835637

Languages: Spanish, Vietnamese

Male

Lallathin, Bryan E, OD

Practice Name: Marc Ellman

MD PA

Provider Number: 3509639 Primary care provider: No

9235 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

(915) 595-4375 FAX. (915) 590-6487 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** 1083651988 number:

Male

Mendez, Eric Noel, OD Practice Name: Marc Ellman

MD PA

Provider Number: 3707552 Primary care provider: Nο

9235 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 267-2020 FAX: (915) 590-6487 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1720799372

Male

Ockey, Ryan Evan, OD

Practice Name: Marc Ellman

MD PA

Provider Number: 3509648
Primary care provider: No

9235 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 267-2020

FAX: (915) 590-6487

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1225630775

Male

Patel, Dipak T, OD

Practice Name: El Paso

Eyecare PLLC

Provider Number: 950333 **Primary care provider:** No 8894 Gateway Blvd N

EL PASO, TX 79904 **Phone:** (915) 751-

Phone: (915) 751-7760

FAX: (210) 957-8547

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1841298973

Languages: Gujarati

Male

Purdy, Stephen Michael, OD

Practice Name: Marc Ellman

MD PA

Phone:

Provider Number: 2322562 **Primary care provider:** No

(915) 267-2020

9235 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

FAX: (915) 590-6487 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1588951669

Languages: Spanish Male

Orthopaedic Surgery

Jackson, John S, DO

Practice Name: Elite
Orthopaedics of El Paso PLLC
Provider Number: 1119963

Primary care provider: No

10640 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 594-5925

FAX: (915) 594-5926

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689654600

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Specialty Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra

Center

Otolaryngology/Facia I Plastic Surgery

Skiles, Roger G, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center at El Paso

Provider Number: 1113905
Primary care provider: No

9830 Gateway Blvd N EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-6891

FAX: (915) 215-6892

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1033165980

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:American Board of

Otolaryngology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Deaconess Hospital

Pediatrics

Akinjaiyeju, Akintoluwa A,

MD

Cornerstone Pediatrics

Provider Number: 966903

Primary care provider: Yes

Practice Name: Northeast

10755 Kenworthy St EL PASO. TX 79924

Phone: (915) 821-5900

FAX: (915) 821-5902 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1669477741

Languages: Polish, Spanish, Yoruba

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Physicians Hospital New Orleans, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus

Lazaro, Shelley Sales, MD

Practice Name: Pediatric Group of Central El Paso Provider Number: 24

Provider Number: 2498451 **Primary care provider:** Yes

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 855-7700

FAX: (915) 855-8310

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1033345962

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Liptakova, Helena H, MD

Practice Name: Helena H Liptakova MD PLLC

Provider Number: 2422436 **Primary care provider:** Yes

10870 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 751-5245

FAX: (915) 751-5255

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1104820802

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Las Palmas Rehabilitation Hospital, Southwestern General Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center **Physical Therapy**

Border Therapy Services

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services

Provider Number: 1125279
Primary care provider: No

11380 McCombs St

Suite 505

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 317-1145

FAX: (844) 868-0612

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1871650598

Border Therapy Services

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services

Provider Number: 1125279
Primary care provider: No

4242 Hondo Pass Dr

Ste 110

EL PASO, TX 79904

Phone: (915) 751-0599

FAX: (915) 751-0559

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1871650598

Bringas, Christa A, PT, RPT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2836664
Primary care provider: No

4242 Hondo Pass Dr

Suite 110

EL PASO, TX 79904

Phone: (915) 751-0599

FAX: (915) 751-0559

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1770612202

Female

El Paso Orthopaedic

Surgery Group Eposg

Practice Name: El Paso Orthopaedic Surgery Group

Eposg

Provider Number: 1124512 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 534-1288 FAX: (915) 534-1238 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1194260646

Fyzical El Paso

Practice Name: Fyzical El

Provider Number: 1124928 Primary care provider: No

4758 Loma Del Sur

Ste A

Phone:

EL PASO, TX 79934

(915) 755-0738 FAX: (915) 755-6941 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1164421608

Hernandez, Manuel, PT, **RPT**

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2837183 Primary care provider: No

11380 McCombs St

Suite 503

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 317-1145 FAX: (844) 868-0612 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1750510806 Languages: Spanish

Male

Hernandez, Manuel, PT,

RPT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2837183 Primary care provider: No

4242 Hondo Pass Dr

Ste 110

EL PASO. TX 79904

Phone: (915) 751-0599 FAX: (915) 751-0559 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1750510806

Languages: Spanish

Male

Magden, Travis J, PT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2324778 Primary care provider: No

4242 Hondo Pass Dr

Ste 110

Male

EL PASO, TX 79904

Phone: (616) 608-0865 FAX: (915) 751-0559 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1225267115

Spectrum Therapy **Consultants PC**

Practice Name: Spectrum Therapy Consultants PC

Provider Number: 2448445 Primary care provider: No

9870 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 500-6605 FAX: (915) 751-1639 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1639477391

Terrazas, Sandra G, PT

Practice Name: Spectrum **Therapy Consultants**

Provider Number: 1103654 Primary care provider:

9870 Gateway Blvd N

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 313-4510 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1720039472 Languages: Spanish

Female

Zuniga, Louis E, PT Practice Name:

Healthmasters - Loma Del

Provider Number: 1117159 Primary care provider: 4758 Loma Del Sur Dr

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 755-0738 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1487856761 Languages: Spanish

Male

Physician Assistant

Blankenburg, Kristianne

Alexis, PA, PA-C

Practice Name: Southwest

HCP Access PA

Provider Number: 3649598 Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 751-1152 FAX: (915) 444-8398 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1558971432

Female

Cardona, Glenda Maria,

Practice Name: Southwest

HCP Access PA

Provider Number: 2462508 Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924 Phone: (915) 751-1152

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1639478274

Female

Serna, Ana Karina, PA

Practice Name: Southwest

HCP Access PA

Provider Number: 3374760 Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 751-1152 FAX: (915) 444-8398 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1073162798

Female

Serna, Ana Karina, PA

Practice Name: Southwest

HCP Access PA

Provider Number: 3374760 Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 777-7207 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1073162798

Female

Podiatry

Mendivil, Jason M, DPM

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc.

2936483 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: No

9870 Gateway North Blvd Ste B1

EL PASO. TX 79924

Phone: (915) 313-6300 FAX: (915) 751-0951 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1790117893

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

The Hospitals Of Providence

Sierra Center

Rosado, Rebecca Jo, DPM

Practice Name: Foot and Ankle Partners of El Paso **Provider Number:** 1622343

10870 Gateway N

Primary care provider:

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 503-2020 (915) 996-9574 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1063609873 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Podiatric

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Specialty Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Sapien, Mariano Matthew, DPM

Practice Name: OMeara Rosado DPM PLLC

Provider Number: 3353083 **Primary care provider:** No

10870 Gateway N Blvd

Ste A

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 503-2020 FAX: (915) 996-9574 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1225581986

Male

Zuniga, Caeser A, DPM

Practice Name: BHS
Physicians Network Inc
Provider Number:

Provider Number: 2235695 **Primary care provider:** No

9870 Gateway North Blvd

Ste B1

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 313-6300 FAX: (915) 751-0951 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1063473254

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Specialty Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus

Professional Counselor

Amaro, Monica, LPC

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services

Provider Number: 3751134
Primary care provider: No

4655 Cohen Ave EL PASO, TX 79924 Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1659032159

Female

Beato, Brooke , MA

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services, P.C.

Provider Number: 3520043 **Primary care provider:** No

5625 Woodrow Bean Transmountain

Ste 142

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1689263089

Female

Bickei, Rocio, MC

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services PC

Provider Number: 3860082
Primary care provider: No

9565 Diana Dr EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1497357495

Languages: Spanish

Female

Castanon, Maria, LPC

Practice Name: Danielle A

Gardea

Provider Number: 3725416 **Primary care provider:** No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 129

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 355-5874

FAX: (210) 610-1111

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649908591

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders,

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Life Management Counseling, Mood Disorders, Stress

Management , Women's Issues

Chavira, Adrian, LPC

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services

Provider Number: 3775875

Nο

Primary care provider: 5625 Woodrow Bean

Transmountain

Ste 133

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (646) 453-6777
FAX: (833) 900-1747
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1134707086
Languages: Spanish

Male

Cortez, Sonia, LPC

Practice Name: Aspiring Life

Family Counseling

Provider Number: 3662011 **Primary care provider:** No

5625 Woodrow Bean

5025 WOODIOW Bea

Ste 124

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 449-4319

FAX: (915) 271-8112

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1275934408

Female

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Depression, Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder

Gardea, Danielle A, LPC

Practice Name: Danielle A

Gardea

Provider Number: 3716607
Primary care provider: No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 129

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 355-5874 **FAX:** (210) 610-1111 **ADA accessible:** Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1760732903

Female

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders,

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Group Therapy, Life Management Counseling, Mood Disorders,

Parenting Issues, Post -

Traumatic Stress Disorder, Stress Management , Women's Issues

Gutierrez, Dolores A, MC

Practice Name: Dolores

Gutierrez, LPC

Provider Number: 3442288 **Primary care provider:** No

3410 Hondo Pass EL PASO, TX 79904

Phone: (915) 755-5888

FAX: (915) 755-5887

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1568774081

Female

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders,

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Depression, Dissociative

Disorder, Group Therapy, Mood

Disorders

Hoppe, Curtis L, MA

Practice Name: Curtis L Hoppe LPC

Provider Number: 1017778 **Primary care provider:** No

9955 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 855-8550 FAX: (915) 822-1647 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1366545907Languages: Spanish

Male

Kizzie, Savannah, MS

Practice Name: Danielle A Gardea

Gardea

Provider Number: 3806231
Primary care provider: No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 129

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 355-5874 FAX: (210) 610-1111 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1962085118

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder, Crisis Intervention, Life Management Counseling, Mood Disorders

Montoya, Erika M, MS Practice Name: Aspiring Life

Family Counseling

Provider Number: 3793322 Primary care provider: No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 124

EL PASO, TX 79924

(915) 202-5778 Phone: FAX: (915) 271-8112 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1508641721

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder, Codependency Issue, Life Management

Counseling

Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder, Personality Disorders, Post -Traumatic Stress Disorder

Ramirez, Aurora, MC

Practice Name: Aspiring Life **Family Counseling**

Provider Number: 3792447 Primary care provider: No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 124

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 202-5778 (915) 271-8112 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number:

1619750130 Female

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder, Life Management Counseling, Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder, Personality Disorders

Reynolds, Stephen, LPC

Practice Name: Danielle A

Gardea

Provider Number: 3725403 Primary care provider: No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 129

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (210) 541-2390 FAX: (210) 610-1111 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1043788722

Male Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Crisis Intervention, Mood Disorders,

Stress Management

Rivera, Erica, PSYD Practice Name: Aspiring Life

Family Counseling

Provider Number: 3662020 Primary care provider: Nο

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 124

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 449-4319 FAX: (915) 271-8112 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1114267416

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Post -Traumatic Stress Disorder

Sierra, Juan , LPC

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services, P.C.

Provider Number: 3597733 Primary care provider:

5625 Woodrow Bean Transmountain

Ste 142

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (646) 453-6777 FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1750049276

Male

Torres, Monica H, MC

Practice Name: Monica H

Torres LPC

Provider Number: 3875582 Primary care provider: No

4655 Cohen Ave Ste B Rm4

EL PASO, TX 79924

(915) 996-4992 Phone: FAX: (915) 257-6665 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1477884229

Female Focus Type:

Adolescent Psychiatry, Anxiety Disorders, Child Psychiatry, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Dialectic Behavioral Therapy, Geriatric Psychiatry, Personality Disorders, Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD), Telemedicine

Psychiatric/Mental **Health Nursing**

Herrera, Johnny Ray, FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3886948 Primary care provider: No

9565 Dyer St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 974-2200 FAX: (855) 888-3172 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609646918

Male

Padilla, Roberto Alfredo,

Practice Name: Bee Mindful Behavioral Health Clinic **Provider Number:** 3844758 Primary care provider: No

4655 Cohen Ave

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 259-8155 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1912500802

Languages: Spanish

Male

Focus Type:

Adolescent Psychiatry, Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder, Child Psychiatry, Geriatric Psychiatry, Mood Disorders, Personality Disorders, Psychotic Disorders,

Psychology

Longhurst, Melanie, PhD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center El Paso

Telemedicine

Provider Number: 3188460 Primary care provider: No

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

(915) 215-5500 Phone: FAX: (915) 215-8655 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1043739402

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Vamc, Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Pulmonary Disease

Anchondo, Adolfo Noe,

MD

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 1613119 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO. TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1063410777 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Kindred Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Bharat Ved Prakash, Fnu, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3096559
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912147125

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospital Of Providence - Transmountain Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Diaz, Gonzalo, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 1114604 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1134129240

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, Providence Behavioral Health Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Dodson, Darrel W, DPM,

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3362803
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154403665

Medical license number:

M4038 Male

Dodson, Darrel W, DPM,

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 3362803
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy St

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

FAX: (915) 757-1875

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154403665

Medical license number:

M4038 Male

Fernandez, Juan Felipe,

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 2520902 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1306027669

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Kindred Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, Mesa Hills Specialty Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Gonzalez-Ayala, Emilio , MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 1121531
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1366441701

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Kindred Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Hatem, Carlo Majid, MD

Practice Name: El Paso
Pulmonary Association
Provider Number: 683257
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1295814705

Languages: Arabic, French, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Payan, Hector A, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 2516278
Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1093911091

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Ihs Hospital At El Paso, Kindred Hospital-Louisville, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Quesada, Jaime A, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pulmonary Association

Provider Number: 1089035 **Primary care provider:** No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

(915) 757-6280 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1578563862 Languages: Spanish

Male

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Rowley, Kevin Dale, DO

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 3021489 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1942456710

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Adena Regional Medical Center

Radiology

Blumenfeld, Scott Alan,

MD

Practice Name: Sierra Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1097390 Primary care provider: Nο

11380 Gateway Blvd N EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 577-8221 (915) 577-8222 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1598757056

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Blumenfeld, Scott Alan,

Practice Name: Total Care Northeast-Tenet Imaging Provider Number: 1097390 Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste D

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 755-7505 FAX: (915) 755-7704 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1598757056

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Wang, Benjamin Y, MD

Practice Name: Sierra Urgent

Provider Number: 1998247

Primary care provider: Nο

11380 Gateway Blvd N EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 577-8221 FAX: (915) 577-8222 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1932191590

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Anaheim Global Medical Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Wang, Benjamin Y, MD

Practice Name: Total Care Northeast-Tenet Imaging Provider Number: 1998247 Primary care provider: Nο

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste D

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 755-7505 FAX: (915) 755-7704 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1932191590

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Anaheim Global Medical Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Radiology-Diagnostic

Vaughn, David Darrell, MD

Practice Name: Sierra Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 660170

Primary care provider: Nο

11380 Gateway Blvd N EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 577-8221 FAX: (915) 577-8222 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386664373 Medical license number:

L3513 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Christus Santa Rosa Hospital, Ivinson Memorial Hospital, Longs Peak Hospital, Medical Center Of The Rockies Inc, Poudre Valley Hospital, Spine Hospital Of South Texas, The Hospitals Of Providence Children'S Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, Uchealth Greeley Hospital

Vaughn, David Darrell, MD

Practice Name: Total Care Northeast- Tenet Imaging Provider Number: 660170 Primary care provider: Nο

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste D

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 755-7505 FAX: (915) 755-7704 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1386664373 Medical license number:

13513 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Christus Santa Rosa Hospital, Ivinson Memorial Hospital, Longs Peak Hospital, Medical Center Of The Rockies Inc. Poudre Valley Hospital, Spine Hospital Of South Texas, The Hospitals Of Providence Children'S Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, Uchealth Greeley Hospital

Registered Dietician

Miranda, Ruth Alicia, RD

Practice Name: Desert View

Dietitians

Provider Number: 3549868 Primary care provider: Nο

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 117

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 243-2370 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1871124396

Female

Miranda, Ruth Alicia, RD

Practice Name: Desert View

Dietitians LLC

Provider Number: 3549868 Primary care provider: No

5625 Woodrow Bean

Ste 115

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 243-2370 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1871124396

Female Focus Type: Telemedicine

Sleep Medicine

Diaz, Gonzalo, MD

Practice Name: El Paso **Pulmonary Association**

Provider Number: 1114604 Primary care provider: No

9999 Kenworthy

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 757-6280 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1134129240 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Memorial Medical Center, Providence Behavioral Health Hospital, The **Hospitals Of Providence East** Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Sports Medicine

Murphy, Daniel Terrance,

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center

Provider Number: 2795208 Yes

Primary care provider: 9849 Kenworthy St

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500 FAX: (915) 757-4978 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number:

1376822726

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Children'S Hospital, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Vazquez, Gerardo, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center

Provider Number: 2688181 Primary care provider: Yes

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500 FAX: (915) 757-4978 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1548588833 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Wright, Justin M, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech Physician Associates

Provider Number: 2190497 Primary care provider: No

9849 Kenworthy St EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-5500 FAX: (915) 757-4378 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1518118561

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Surgery, General

Carmona Rodriguez, Jorge

Luis. MD

Practice Name: BHS Physicians Network Inc

Provider Number: 3056806 Primary care provider: No

11450 Gateway Blvd N

Ste 1100

EL PASO, TX 79934

Phone: (915) 205-3440 FAX: (915) 455-6599 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1295025765

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations Mercy Hospital Ardmore

Longoria, Alfredo, MD

Practice Name: Alfredo

Longoria

Provider Number: 1114610 Primary care provider: No 4659 Cohen Ave

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 533-1603 FAX: (915) 877-7318 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1154429595 Languages: Spanish

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health. East El Paso Physicians Medical Center, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Southwestern General Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Longoria, Alfredo, MD

Practice Name: LALK Medica,

Provider Number: 1114610 Primary care provider: Nο

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste. D

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 877-7343 FAX: (915) 877-7318 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1154429595 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, East El Paso Physicians Medical Center, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Southwestern General Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Wicker, Ellen M, MD

Practice Name: Texas Tech University Health Sciences

Center at El Paso

Provider Number: 3708964 Primary care provider: No

9830 Gateway Blvd N EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 215-6891 FAX: (915) 215-6892 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1821452350

Female

Vascular and Interventional

Reddy, Sireen T, MD

Practice Name: Sierra Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2334806 Primary care provider: No 11380 Gateway Blvd N

EL PASO, TX 79934 FAX: (915) 577-8222 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1518123298

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Henry Ford Allegiance Health, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus. The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Reddy, Sireen T, MD

Practice Name: Total Care Northeast-Tenet Imaging **Provider Number:** 2334806 Primary care provider: No

4659 Cohen Ave

Ste D

EL PASO, TX 79924

Phone: (915) 755-7505

FAX: (915) 755-7704

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1518123298

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology
Affiliations & Accreditations
Henry Ford Allegiance Health,
The Hospitals Of Providence
Memorial Campus, The Hospitals
Of Providence Sierra Center

Important information for users who live in Texas

Important Texas information

Notice: Although health care services may be or have been provided to you at a health care facility that is a member of the provider network used by your health benefit plan, other professional services may be or have been provided at or through the facility by physicians and other health care practitioners who are not members of that network. You may be responsible for payment of all or part of the fees for those professional services that are not paid or covered by your health benefit plan unless balance billing for those services is prohibited. The following list includes hospitals that may have doctors or other health care providers who don't belong to the First Health network.

Hospitals may have joined or left the network since we last updated this online list. You can call us at the number on your member ID card to confirm that the hospital and doctor you've chosen are in network.

https://providerlocator.firsthealth.com/LocateProvider/GetDisclaimersPdfEN? stateDisclaimersCode=5.

How we build our network

To build our network, we look at how many primary and specialty care doctors are in a specific area. We also look at hospitals and other health care providers. This way we can make enough providers available to meet your health care needs. And, so you don't have to go a long way or spend a lot of time getting there.

All doctors and hospitals must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network.

Hospitals

One of the ways we lower health care costs is by building networks with a focus on quality and cost. We evaluate and select hospitals for our networks using both quality and cost-efficiency measures. We measure quality using specific established standards. To measure cost efficiency, we compare each hospital to other hospitals in the area.

Doctors

We choose our network doctors from multiple specialty types as well as primary care. Doctors must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network. The standards used vary depending on the doctor's specialty.

- Allergy/Immunology
- Dermatology
- Endocrinology
- Infectious Disease
- Nephrology
- Ophthalmology
- Pulmonary Critical Care
- Rheumatology
- Cardiology
- Cardio Thoracic Surgery
- Gastroenterology
- General Surgery
- Neurology
- Neurosurgery
- Ob/Gyn
- Orthopedics
- Otolaryngology
- Plastic Surgery
- Urology
- Vascular Surgery

For more on how we credential primary care physicians and specialists visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/MedicalCredentialing.html

For more on how we credential hospitals and other health care providers visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/HospitalCredentialing.html

Index	Gonzalez-Ayala, Emilio , MD .17	Padilla, Roberto Alfredo, MSN16
Α	Gutierrez, Dolores A, MC15	Patel, Dipak T, OD13
Aguirre, Maria Isabel, FNP 6, 10	Н	Payan, Hector A, MD 6, 17
Akinjaiyeju, Akintoluwa A, MD 13	Happy Tomorrows Counseling 5	Poole, Aaron Tanner, MD 10, 12
Amaro, Monica , LPC 15	Hartl, Katherine N, MD 7	Purdy, Stephen Michael, OD .13
Anchondo, Adolfo Noe, MD5, 16	Hatem, Carlo Majid, MD . 6, 17	Q
Aragon, Lorenzo B B, MD 8	Hawkins, Merlinda , FNP	Quesada, Jaime A, MD 17
Aranda Jaimes, Jorge	Hernandez, Jose Luis, NP . 10	Quest Diagnostics9
Fernando, MD 12 Armendariz, Eugenio Miguel,	Hernandez, Manuel , PT, RPT14	R R
MD5	Hernandez-Zeh, Irma , APN .11	Ramirez, Aurora , MC
Armendariz, Victor Manuel,	Herrera, Bernadette , ACNP,	Reddy, Sireen T, MD 19 Reynolds, Stephen , LPC
ACNP, CNP, NP10	DNP, NP 11	Rincones, Cheyenne C, NP .11
Aviles, Fernando J, MD 6	Herrera, Johnny Ray, FNP . 11, 16	Rivera Alsina, Manuel Enrique,
B AD	Holt, Kerry T, OD 12	MD12
Baeza, Jesus , MD	HOMELINK4	Rivera, Erica , PSYD 16
Beato, Alexandro , LCSW 5	Hoppe, Curtis L, MA 15	Rosado, Rebecca Jo, DPM . 14
Beato, Brooke , MA	1	Rowley, Kevin Dale, DO . 6, 18
Bharat Ved Prakash, Fnu , MD5, 8, 17	Ibrahim, Ahmed Mohamed	S
Bickei, Rocio , MC15	Mohsen, MD4, 9	Sanchez-Allende, Cesar ,
Blandon, Pedro Antonio, MD .8	J	ACNP, CNP12
Blankenburg, Kristianne Alexis,	Jackson, John S, DO13	Sapien, Mariano Matthew, DPM
PA, PA-C14	Janosz, Caleb Joseph, MD7	Sepulveda, Sarah Ann, MD . 7
Blumenfeld, Scott Alan, MD .18	Jolynn, Allen , CNP11	Serna, Ana Karina, PA14
Border Therapy Services13	K	Shokar, Gurjeet Singh, MD7
Bringas, Christa A, PT, RPT .13	Katherine, Gray, CNP11	Shokar, Navkiran K, MD 8
C	Kizzie, Savannah , MS15	Sierra, Juan , LPC16
Campos, Rebecca L, MD 6	L	Silva, Blanca E, MSSW 5
Cardona, Glenda Maria, PA .14	Labcorp9	Skiles, Roger G, MD 13
Carmona Rodriguez, Jorge Luis, MD 19	Lallathin, Bryan E, OD12	Spectrum Therapy Consultants
Carnero, Jocelyn , ACNP,	Lazaro, Shelley Sales, MD . 13	PC
CNP10	Leszczynski, Joleen M, ACNP, APRN, CNP, DNP, FN11	T
Castanon, Maria , LPC	Liptakova, Helena H, MD 13	Taveras, Juan Manuel, MD .4, 9
Catinella, Anthony P, MD 7	Longhurst, Melanie , PhD16	Terrazas, Sandra G, PT 14
Cecilia, Alvarez , CNP	Longoria, Alfredo , MD19	Thomas, John P, MD 8
Chavira, Adrian , LPC 15	Loubriel Velez, Carlos H, MD 12	Torres, Monica H, MC 16
Cheng, Wei , MD8	M	Transmountain Dialysis 6
Cortez, Sonia , LPC	Magden, Travis J, PT 14	V
Cota, Francisco Javier, MD .4, 9 D	Martin, Charmaine A, MD 8	Valencia, Benjamin , MSW5
Darling, Scott S, DC4	Medrano, Rafael , MD 4, 9	Vaughn, David Darrell, MD . 18
Davis, Nicole E, FNP 10	Mendez Martinez, Jose Ignacio,	Vazquez, Gerardo , MD . 7, 19
Denson, Suzanne , CNP	MD4, 9	W
Diaz, Gonzalo , MD 17, 18	Mendez, Eric Noel, OD 12	Wang, Benjamin Y, MD 18
Dodson, Darrel W, DPM, MD .6,	Mendivil, Jason M, DPM 14	Wicker, Ellen M, MD 19
9, 17	Mendoza, Gabriel , ANP11 Miranda, Ruth Alicia, RD18	Wright, Justin M, MD 8, 19
E	Monarez, Berenice , CNP, NP11	Z
El Paso Orthopaedic Surgery	Montoya, Erika M, MS	Zamudio, Jose M, MD 12
Group Eposg 6, 10, 13	Montoya, Melissa Margarita,	Zuniga, Caeser A, DPM 15
Emergence Health Network- NEOP 10	DO7	Zuniga, Louis E, PT14
F	Morgan, Robert C, DC5	
Fernandez, Juan Felipe, MD .5,	Murphy, Daniel Terrance, MD 7,	
17	19 N	
Flores, Martha Marie, ACNP, NP 10	Natividad Pedro NP 11	
Franck, Agathe, MD7	Natividad, Pedro , NP11 Netty, Chenai S, MD7	
Fresenius Medical Care El Paso		
Transmountain6	Ockov Byan Evan OD 13	
Funkhouser, Todd A, MD . 4, 9	Ockey, Ryan Evan, OD 13	
Fyzical El Paso 4, 14	Olivas, Sandra, CRNP, NP .11 Olusanya, Adebayo Oyekunle,	
G	MD4, 9	
Gardea, Danielle A, LPC15	Р	